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Collingwood, Ontario LgY 325

Victoria Annex, Town of Collingwood
Request to lnitiate Sanitary Sewer Capacity Modeling

To Whom it May Concern

On behalf of Maple Street Limited Partnership, please accept this as formal confirmation to initiate the

sanitary sewer capacity modeling related to the Victoria Annex development property located at 400

Maple Street. The final sewage flows are provided in the Functional Servicing Report dated April1,,2021,

and included in the Second Submission to the Town for the subject development.

The Owner's billing information is as follows:

Maple Street Limited Partnership
85 Bayfield Street, Suite 500
Barrie, Ontario L4M 3A7

We trust this is satisfactory; however, please call if you have any questions

Yours truly,
Tatham Engineering Limited

Kevin Sansom B.A.Sc., P.Eng

Senior Engineer
MJF:

copy: Jay Beech Geogian Communities j beech@georgiancommunities. ca
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